

Patryk Kicka

Warsaw, Mazowieckie, Poland

 p-kicka@wp.pl

 [linkedin.com/in/patryk-kicka-80b231112](https://www.linkedin.com/in/patryk-kicka-80b231112)

Summary

I have been a drone operator for 5 years, I am also an instructor in this field. In over 5 years I have gained experience as a cameraman, photographer, instructor and by performing drone inspections. As I value personal development, I would like to expand your knowledge in the field of clean renewable energy related to wind turbines and related technologies.

Experience

Dron pilot

Sulzer Schmid Laboratories AG

Mar 2022 - Present (11 months)

Wind turbine inspections, visual and thermovision.

Testing new technologies before introducing them to the labor market.

Drone Instructor

KicFly

Oct 2018 - Present (4 years 4 months)

Training for private persons and state institutions in the field of service unmanned aerial vehicles, such as the army, customs and tax services, police, fire brigade, security, city guard, state security service, paramedics, company trainings, mass events. Training in the category VLOS, BVLOS up to 5 kg and 25 kg.

Certified Drone Pilot

KicFly

Oct 2016 - Present (6 years 4 months)

Filming and photographing with a drone at mass events, weddings, state institutions and for private persons.

Drone Pilot

FairWind

Mar 2021 - Jun 2021 (4 months)

Wind turbine inspection with the DJI Matrice 300 RTK in Sweden

Dron Pilot

City Otwock

Oct 2020 - Dec 2020 (3 months)

Chimney smoke inspection for type information

material burnt in the furnace. DJI Matrice 600 Pro with a suspended laboratory.

Certified Drone Operator

FairWind

Mar 2020 - Jul 2020 (5 months)

Wind turbine inspection with the DJI Matrice 210 RTK in Sweden

Education



Akademia Marynarki Wojennej w Gdyni

Mechanika i Budowa maszyn

2014 - 2018

Licenses & Certifications



aviation personnel certificate of qualifications - cyvil aviation authority

Issued Mar 2017 - Expires Mar 2024

PL.38215.UAVO



GWO - Global Wind Organisation

PK034127PL



A1 A2 A3 - Urząd Lotnictwa Cywilnego

POL-RP-ecd3b7110d08



STS 01 STS 02 - Urząd Lotnictwa Cywilnego

POL-RP-ecd3b7110d08



NSTS 01 NSTS 02 NSTS 05 NSTS 06 - Urząd Lotnictwa Cywilnego

POL-RP-ecd3b7110d08



A1 A2 A3 STS01 STS02 NSTS01 NSTS02 NSTS05 NSTS06 - EASA - European

Union Aviation Safety Agency

POL-RP-ecd3b7110d08



ITC Training Introduction to Aerial Thermography - Euro Pro Group

 **BTO** - Vestas

Issued Dec 2022 - Expires Dec 2024

Skills

BVLOS • MTOM 25kg • Working at Height • Manual Handling • Fire Awareness • First Aid • GWO
• Drone Piloting • Flight Planning